
 
 

 
October 12, 2023 
 
City of Clearwater 
Yvette Clanton 
Contract & Procurement Specialist 
1900 Grand Avenue 
Clearwater FL 33765 
 
Dear Yvette, 
 
 
This letter is to inform you that we are the sole source manufacturer and supplier of 
the Load and Pack system refuse vehicle, 9.5 CU dump box and parts.  We provide 
these systems to the major parks, trail systems and beaches throughout the USA.  The 
biggest sales features of the vehicle are it can pick up speed, labor savings and 
reduction on major work comp. claims. 
 
This unique vehicle is a one-man unit that is second to none and evolves from 
improvements and updates on a continuous basis.  The standard life of a unit is 7-9 
years depending on maintenance and environment.  Your pay back is normally 2 ½ 
years or less depending on your current system in use and care of the machine. 
 
Thank you for your continued interest in Broyhill vehicles and products.  Please check 
our website for a full line up of our equipment at www.broyhill.com. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tammy D Steemken 
 
Tammy D. Steemken 
Senior V.P. Operations 
 

 

http://www.broyhill.com/

